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From: Griffin, Kecia (CAO) [KGRIFFIN@miamidade.gov] 

Sent: Wednesday, July 19,2006 3:18 PM 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Motion to Strike Second Supplement 

Attachments: Second Supplement 2.pdf 

Please file with the clerks office. Thanks 

From: Hope, David (CAO) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2006 3:17 PM 
To: 'Adam Teibman'; Lee, Cynji (Airport); 'Danielle C. Burt'; Hope, David (Airport); 'Dorian S. Denburg'; 'Douglas E. Starcher'; 'E. 
Earl Edenfield, Jr.'; Griffin, Kecia (Airport); Griffin, Kecia (CAO); 'James Meza'; 'Jean L. Kiddoo'; 'Martin B. Goldberg'; 'Sharon 
Liebman' 
Subject: FW: Motion to Strike Second Supplement 

Adam: 

Attached please find Miami-Dade County's Motion to Strike BellSouth's Second 
Supplement to Preliminary Exhibit List. CMP 

Cordially, 

David Stephen Hope 
Assistant County Attomey 
Miami-Dade Cbunty 
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From: Joseph, Alison V. (CAO) 
Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2006 3:11 PM 
To: Griffin, Kecia (CAO) 
Cc: Hope, David (CAO) 
Subject: 

"Delivering Excellence Every Day" 

711 9/2006 
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CERTNlCATE QF SERVlCE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was mailed this I 7th day 


